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Dear Ms Robinson,

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 - APPEAL UNDER PARAGRAPH 4(1)
OF SCHEDULE 14 MAUREEN COMBER (THE THREE COUNTIES BRIDLEWAY
GROUP) - HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL’S REFUSAL TO MODIFY THE
DEFINITIVE MAP TO INCLUDE BRIDLEWAY ON BROXHEAD COMMON, IN
THE PARISH OF HEADLEY

With reference to your letter of 29 November 2005 I enclose a letter from Mr Whitfield
concerning the Appeal.

Yours sincerely,
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John Priest
Democratic Services
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Headley Farms

" Estate Office
Headley Wood Farm
Headley, Bordon
Hampshire.
GU35 8SG
Phone :07831 884207

sporter@netcomuk.co.uk

John Priest Esq
Hampshire County Council
The Castle
Winchester
S023 8UJ
13" December 2005

Dear Mr Priest

Reference: Claim for the addition to the definitive map of bridleways on Broxhead
Common in the parish of Headley.

I strongly object to any additions of bridleways on Broxhead Common for the reasons
stated in my letter to Colin Piper, January 2005, ( copy enclosed ) . Broxhead Common is
a SSSI not a recreation park.
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A.G.P.Whitfield



